


P a g e  1 | 2 
City Commission Agenda- February 13, 2024 

 
 

 
 

 AGENDA 
 CITY OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH 
 REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
 TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2024 @ 6:00 P.M. 
 CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS 
 1507 BAY PALM BOULEVARD 
 INDIAN ROCKS BEACH, FLORIDA 33785   
CALL TO ORDER 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
ROLL CALL 
 
1. PRESENTATIONS. 

A. REPORT OF Pinellas County Sheriff’s Office. 
B. REPORT OF Pinellas Suncoast Fire & Rescue District. 
C. RECOGNITION OF Father Robert “Bob” Wagenseil. 

 
2.  PUBLIC COMMENTS. [3-minute time limit per speaker.] 

(Any member of the audience may come forward, give their name and address, and state 
any comment or concern that they may have regarding any matter over which the City 
Commission has control, EXCLUDING AGENDA ITEMS. All statements made to the City 
Commission shall be made to the City Commission as a whole, not directed to any 
individual City Commission Member, and no personal, impertinent, or slanderous remarks 
shall be permitted. No speaker shall be interrupted, and no debate shall occur between 
the speaker and the City Commission.)  

 
3.  REPORTS OF: 

A.  City Attorney. 
B.  City Manager. 
C.  City Commission. 

[3-minute time limit per City Commission Member.] 
 
4.  ADDITIONS/DELETIONS. 
 
5. CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. APPROVAL OF the Amended November 14, 2023 City Commission Meeting 
Minutes. 

B. APPROVAL OF the January 11, 2024 Special City Commission Meeting Minutes. 
C. APPROVAL OF the January 11, 2024 City Commission Meeting Minutes. 
D. APPROVAL OF the dates for the City Commission Budget Workshops and Public 

Hearings for the Fiscal 2024/2025 Operating Budget and Capital Improvements 
Budget. 

E. RECEIVE/FILE December 2023 Year-To-Date First Quarter Financials. 
F. AUTHORIZING the City Manager to dispose of surplus property/equipment which 

has become unnecessary or unfit for the City’s use. 
 
 

City of Indian Rocks Beach 
1507 Bay Palm Boulevard, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida 33785 

www.indian-rocks-beach.com 

http://www.indian-rocks-beach.com/


P a g e  2 | 2 
City Commission Agenda- February 13, 2024 

6.  PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 A. RESOLUTION NO. 2024-01- A resolution of the City of Indian Rocks Beach, 

Florida, relating to lot mowing or clearing, providing for approval and endorsement of all 
assessments as finally fixed and adjusted. 2004 Gulf Boulevard, Indian Rocks Beach, Fl. 
33785. 

  
7. OTHER LEGISLATIVE MATTERS: None. 

 
8. WORK SESSION: None. 
  
9. OTHER BUSINESS. : None. 
 
10. ADJOURNMENT.    
 
APPEALS: Any person who decides to appeal any decision made, with respect to any matter 
considered at such hearing, will need a record of the proceedings and, for such purposes, may 
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the 
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based, per s. 286.0105, F.S. Verbatim 
transcripts are not furnished by the City of Indian Rocks Beach, and should one be desired, 
arrangements should be made in advance by the interested party (i.e., Court Reporter). 
 
In accordance with the Americans with Disability Act and s. 286.26, F.S., any person with a 
disability requiring reasonable accommodation to participate in this meeting should contact the 
City Clerk's Office with your request, telephone 727/595-2517 lkornijtschuk@irbcity.com, no later 
than FIVE (5) days before the proceeding for assistance. 
  
POSTED: February 9,2024.  
 
 NEXT REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
 TUESDAY, March 12, 2024 @ 6:00 P.M. 
 

Indian Rocks Beach Municipal Election. 
The City of Indian Rocks Beach Municipal Election to fill (2) City Commission Seats will be held 
on Tuesday, March 19, 2024, in the Civic Auditorium, 1507 Bay Palm Boulevard, Indian Rocks 
Beach, Florida, from 7:00 a.m. until 7:00 p.m. 
 
 

Swearing-in Ceremony and Reception for Mayor-Commissioner Kennedy. 
The City of Indian Rocks Beach incoming City Commission will be sworn in during a public 
ceremony, on Thursday, March 28, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. The swearing-in ceremony will take place 
in the Civic Auditorium - 1507 Bay Palm Boulevard, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida. 
 
Following the swearing-in ceremony, a reception will be held for Mayor-Commissioner Joanne 
“Cookie” Kennedy.  
 
Please join us on March 28, 2024, as we honor Mayor-Commissioner Joanne “Cookie” Kennedy 
for years of dedicated service to the City of Indian Rocks Beach, as a city commissioner, board 
member, friend, environmentalist, and best of all, Mayor-Commissioner. 





Prepared by: Casey Taylor        - 1 - 

Data Source:  ACISS: UCR Offenses with Occurred Address, Arrested Subjects, Citation City Report       2/13/2024  

 CAD: Crime Analysis Views, Crime Analysis Incident History (Dispo- 7) 

   PINELLAS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE 
   BOB GUALTIERI, SHERIFF 

STRATEGIC PLANNING DIVISION 

 

INDIAN ROCKS BEACH ANALYSIS 
Select UCR Property & Person Crimes 

 

January 2024 
Select UCR Property & Person Crimes December 2023 January 2024 January 2023 YTD January 2024 YTD 

Murder 0 0 0 0 

Sex Offenses 0 0 1 0 

Robbery 0 1 0 1 

Assaults 3 4 2 4 

Burglary 0 3 1 3 

Larceny 5 4 21 4 

Motor Vehicle Theft 0 0 1 0 

GRAND TOTAL  8 12 26 12 

 



Prepared by: Casey Taylor        - 2 - 

Data Source:  ACISS: UCR Offenses with Occurred Address, Arrested Subjects, Citation City Report       2/13/2024  

 CAD: Crime Analysis Views, Crime Analysis Incident History (Dispo- 7) 

Arrests        

 

January 2024 
There was a total of 13 people arrested in the City of Indian Rocks Beach during the month of January resulting in the following charges: 

 
 

 
*Information provided reflects the number of arrests (persons arrested) as well as the total charges associated with those arrests. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ARREST TYPE & DESCRIPTION TOTAL 

Felony 10 

  Battery-65 Or Older 1 

  Burglary-Conveyance 2 

  Criminal Mischief 1 

  False Imprisonment 1 

  Grand Theft Other Vehicle Types 1 

  Possession Of Controlled Substance 1 

  Robbery-Unarmed 1 

  Tamper With Evidence 1 

  Tamper/Harass Witness-Victim 1 

Misdemeanor 9 

  Battery-Domestic Related 3 

  Disorderly Intoxication 2 

  Exposure Of Sex Organs-Adult 1 

  Possession Of Alcoholic Beverage Under 21 1 

  Trespass After Warning 2 

Traffic Felony 1 

  Fleeing/Attempt To Elude LEO 1 

Traffic Misdemeanor 3 

  Driving Under The Influence 2 

  No Valid Driver’s License 1 

Grand Total 23 



Prepared by: Casey Taylor        - 3 - 

Data Source:  ACISS: UCR Offenses with Occurred Address, Arrested Subjects, Citation City Report       2/13/2024  

 CAD: Crime Analysis Views, Crime Analysis Incident History (Dispo- 7) 

Deputy Activity 
 

There was a total of 849 events in the City of Indian Rocks Beach during the month of January resulting in 1,174 units responding.   

 

The table below reflects the top twenty-five events to include both self-initiated and dispatched calls in the City of Indian Rocks Beach for the month 

of January. *CAD data is filtered by problem type. 

 

January 2024 
DEPUTY ACTIVITY TOTAL 

Traffic Stop 303 

Directed Patrol 218 

House Check 52 

Vehicle Abandoned/Illegally Parked 50 

Suspicious Person 20 

Area Check 19 

911 Hangup Or Open Line 16 

Assist Citizen 12 

Noise 11 

Contact 11 

Building Check Business 11 

Ordinance Violation 11 

Community Contact 8 

Transport Prisoner 8 

Trespass 7 

Information/Other 7 

Suspicious Vehicle 5 

Domestic-In Progress 5 

Lost/Found/Abandoned Property 5 

Burglary-Not In Progress 4 

Warrant Service/Attempt 4 

Assist Motorist 4 

Supplement 4 

Transport Safe Harbor 3 

Alarm 3 

 

 

 

 
 



Prepared by: Casey Taylor        - 4 - 

Data Source:  ACISS: UCR Offenses with Occurred Address, Arrested Subjects, Citation City Report       2/13/2024  

 CAD: Crime Analysis Views, Crime Analysis Incident History (Dispo- 7) 

Crash & Citation Analysis 
 

There was 1 crash in the City of Indian Rocks Beach during January 2024. *Crash data is filtered by disposition type and may include “accident and hit and 

run” problem types. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

There were a total of 292 citations and warnings issued in the City of Indian Rocks Beach during January 2024.  
 

                                                                                          

CRASH LOCATION TOTAL 

301 Gulf Blvd 1 

TOP 10 TRAFFIC CITATION LOCATIONS TOTAL 

Gulf Blvd & 5th Ave 5 

Gulf Blvd & 12th Ave 2 

Gulf Blvd & 8th Ave 2 

3rd Ave & 1st St 2 

320 1st St 1 

Gulf Blvd & 21st Ave 1 

Gulf Blvd & 17th Ave 1 

74 Gulf Blvd 1 

27th Ave & Gulf Blvd 1 

9th Ave & Gulf Blvd 1 









































































City of Indian Rocks Beach  
Regular City Commission Meeting Minutes, January 11, 2024 
Page 1 of 3 

 

MINUTES 

CITY OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH 
CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

THURSDAY, JANUARY 11, 2024- 6:00 PM 
1507 BAY PALM BOULEVARD INDIAN ROCKS BEACH, FL 33785 

 
Mayor-Commissioner Kennedy called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m., followed by the Pledge 
of Allegiance and a moment of silence. 
 
City Clerk, Lorin Kornijtschuk, swore in the newly appointed City Commissioner, John Bigelow. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Mayor-Commissioner Joanne Kennedy, Vice-Mayor Commissioner 
Jude Bond, Commissioner Denise Houseberg, and Commissioner Janet Wilson and 
Commissioner Bigelow 
 
OTHERS PRESENT:  City Attorney Randy Mora, City Manager Gregg Mims, Finance Director 
Dan Carpenter, Public Works Director Dean Scharmen and City Clerk Lorin A. Kornijtschuk. 
 
For continuity, items are listed in agenda order, although not necessarily discussed in that order. 
 
1 A. REPORT OF Pinellas County Sheriff’s Office. 
 
A PCSO representative reviewed the monthly report. 
 
1 B. REPORT OF Pinellas Suncoast Fire & Rescue District. 
 
A Pinellas Suncoast Fire & Rescue District representative reviewed the fire district’s monthly 
report.  
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS. 
 
John Thayer, 1819 Bay Blvd., asked what happened to the electric charging stations in front of 
City Hall. 

Diane Daniels, 309 10th Ave., stated she launched a new Facebook page named IRB Green. 
She requested the City to consider starting up an advisory committee to discuss environmental 
issues. 

John Phanstiel, 448 Harbor Drive South, congratulated John Bigelow. He thanked the City 
officials and City staff in their enforcement and activities including the Special Magistrate. He 
stated the Florida State Vacation Rental Bill is to be heard by only 1 more committee.  

Nancy Obarski 708 Beach Trail #B, requested the Commission to discuss the possibility of 
holding a special election for the open Commission seats, rather than appointing them. 

Don House, 2104 Beach Trail, stated the Mayor-Commissioner failed to file Form 8 B when she 
recused herself for a portion of the November 14, 2023 regular city Commission Meeting. 

 



City of Indian Rocks Beach  
Regular City Commission Meeting Minutes, January 11, 2024 
Page 2 of 3 

 

3 A. REPORT OF the City Attorney.  
 
City Attorney Mora stated the Legislative Session began January 9, 2024 and will continue 
through March 8, 2024. Mediation regarding the city short-term rental ordinance began earlier 
this week and updates will be given as it progresses.  
 
3 B. REPORT OF the City Manager. 
 
City Manager Mims stated this March the city will be issuing a request for proposals from 
contractors for the three possible drainage projects and a bid for recycling . The current recycling 
contract expires December 31, 2024.  
 
City Manager stated the 14th  Ave. reconstruction project from Gulf Blvd. to Bay Palm Blvd. is 
complete. The reconstruction of the beach accesses are complete and all accesses are open. 
The playground equipment in Kolb Park will be completed in a couple of weeks. 
 
City Manager stated the city is finalizing the claims with the city’s insurance provider for the 
damage from the hurricane and will file a claim with FEMA for  the costs not covered by insurance. 
 
City Manager stated the electric charging stations were removed because the 3-year pilot 
program with Duke Energy expired. 
 
City Manager Mims read the Code Enforcement Report for December 2023. 
 
3 C. REPORT OF the City Commission. 
 
Commissioner Bigelow thanked the other City Commissioners. 
 
Mayor-Commissioner Kennedy, Vice-Mayor Commissioner Bond and Commissioner Wilson 
welcomed Commissioner Bigelow. 
 
Commissioner Houseberg provided an update to the new City Website and thanked Diane Daniel 
for her assistance. 
 
4. ADDITIONS/DELETIONS. None. 
 
5. CONSENT AGENDA. 
 

A. APPROVAL of December 1, 2023, Closed Executive Session. 
B. APPROVAL of December 12, 2023, Regular City Commission Meeting Minutes. 
C. APPOINTING Phil Hanna to the Finance, Budget & Review Committee as a 

regular board member for a three-year term. 
 
City Attorney Mora read the Consent Agenda, consisting of Agenda Item 5 A through 5 C, by title 
only. 
 



City of Indian Rocks Beach  
Regular City Commission Meeting Minutes, January 11, 2024 
Page 3 of 3 

 

MOTION was made by Commissioner Houseberg and seconded by Commissioner Wilson to 
approve the Consent Agenda, consisting of Agenda item nos. 5 A through 5 C. The Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
6. PUBLIC HEARING. None. 
 
7.  OTHER LEGISLATIVE MATTERS. None. 
 
8. WORK SESSION ITEMS. None. 
 
9. OTHER BUSINESS. None. 
 
10.  ADJOURNMENT. None 
Motion was made by Commissioner Houseberg and seconded by Commissioner Wilson to 
adjourn at 6:33 p.m. Unanimous approval by acclamation. 
 
 
 
_______________    ______________________________________ 
Date Approved    Joanne Moston Kennedy, Mayor-Commissioner 
 
 
Attest: __________________________ 
 Lorin A. Kornijtschuk, City Clerk 





Prepared by: Casey Taylor        - 1 - 

Data Source:  ACISS: UCR Offenses with Occurred Address, Arrested Subjects, Citation City Report       1/11/2024  

 CAD: Crime Analysis Views, Crime Analysis Incident History (Dispo- 7) 

   PINELLAS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE 
   BOB GUALTIERI, SHERIFF 

STRATEGIC PLANNING DIVISION 

 

INDIAN ROCKS BEACH ANALYSIS 
Select UCR Property & Person Crimes 

 

December 2023 
Select UCR Property & Person Crimes November 2023 December 2023 December 2022 YTD December 2023 YTD 

Murder 0 0 0 0 

Sex Offenses 0 0 1 3 

Robbery 0 0 3 2 

Assaults 7 3 46 69 

Burglary 2 0 14 6 

Larceny 8 5 63 94 

Motor Vehicle Theft 1 0 7 8 

GRAND TOTAL  18 8 134 182 

 



Prepared by: Casey Taylor        - 2 - 

Data Source:  ACISS: UCR Offenses with Occurred Address, Arrested Subjects, Citation City Report       1/11/2024  

 CAD: Crime Analysis Views, Crime Analysis Incident History (Dispo- 7) 

Arrests        

 

December 2023 
There was a total of 10 people arrested in the City of Indian Rocks Beach during the month of December resulting in the following charges: 

 
 

 
*Information provided reflects the number of arrests (persons arrested) as well as the total charges associated with those arrests. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ARREST TYPE & DESCRIPTION TOTAL 

Felony 6 

  Possession Of Concealed Weapon While Committing Felony 1 

  Possession Of Controlled Substance 2 

  Possession Of Firearm/Ammo By Felon 1 

  Possession With Intent To Sell/Distribute A Controlled Substance 1 

  Tampering With Electronic Monitoring Device-Adult 1 

Misdemeanor 4 

  Assault-Domestic Related 1 

  Petit Theft-Shoplifting 1 

  Trespass After Warning 2 

Warrant 1 

  Warrant Arrest 1 

Traffic Felony 1 

  Felony Habitual Traffic Offender 1 

Traffic Misdemeanor 1 

  Driving Und The Influence 1 

Grand Total 13 



Prepared by: Casey Taylor        - 3 - 

Data Source:  ACISS: UCR Offenses with Occurred Address, Arrested Subjects, Citation City Report       1/11/2024  

 CAD: Crime Analysis Views, Crime Analysis Incident History (Dispo- 7) 

Deputy Activity 
 

There was a total of 671 events in the City of Indian Rocks Beach during the month of December resulting in 879 units responding.   

 

The table below reflects the top twenty-five events to include both self-initiated and dispatched calls in the City of Indian Rocks Beach for the month 

of December. *CAD data is filtered by problem type. 

 

December 2023 
DEPUTY ACTIVITY TOTAL 

Traffic Stop 204 

Directed Patrol 157 

House Check 75 

Vehicle Abandoned/Illegally Parked 32 

Assist Citizen 21 

Contact 14 

Suspicious Person 13 

Ordinance Violation 12 

Trespass 10 

Noise 10 

911 Hangup Or Open Line 10 

Transport Prisoner 9 

Information/Other 9 

Disorderly Conduct 7 

Building Check Business 6 

Community Contact 6 

Area Check 5 

Traffic Hazard/Obstruction 5 

Domestic-In Progress 4 

Alarm 4 

Drug Call-Not In Progress 4 

Assist Motorist 3 

Lost/Found/Abandoned Property 3 

Assist Other Agency 3 

Suspicious Vehicle 3 

 

 

 

 
 



Prepared by: Casey Taylor        - 4 - 

Data Source:  ACISS: UCR Offenses with Occurred Address, Arrested Subjects, Citation City Report       1/11/2024  

 CAD: Crime Analysis Views, Crime Analysis Incident History (Dispo- 7) 

Crash & Citation Analysis 
 

There was 1 crash in the City of Indian Rocks Beach during December 2023. *Crash data is filtered by disposition type and may include “accident and hit 

and run” problem types. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

There were a total of 212 citations and warnings issued in the City of Indian Rocks Beach during December 2023.  
 

                                                                                          

CRASH LOCATIONS TOTAL 

311 Gulf Blvd 1 

TOP 10 TRAFFIC CITATION LOCATIONS TOTAL 

5th Ave & 2nd St 3 

Gulf Blvd & 2nd Ave 1 

2nd St & Walsingham Rd 1 

Miami Ave & 2nd St 1 

Gulf Blvd & 15th Ave 1 

Gulf Blvd & 16th Ave 1 

Gulf Blvd & 17th Ave 1 

6th Ave & Gulf Blvd 1 

Gulf Blvd & 9th Ave 1 

74 Gulf Blvd 1 







May 7-10, 2024 City Commissioners provide initial 2025 Budget input to the City manager and Finance 
Tuesday-Friday Director

May 31, 2024 Property Appraiser delivers certification of taxable value (DR-420) to City
Friday
June 17, 2024 Five-Year Capital Improvement Program (CIP) delivered to City Commission and 
Monday  Finance and Budget Committee

June 28, 2024 Property Appraiser delivers certification of taxable value (DR-420) to City
Friday
July 3, 2024 Preliminary budget delivered to City Commission and Finance and Budget Committee
Wednesday
July 10, 2024 Finance and Budget Committee Review CIP and Preliminary Budget
Wednesday 4:00-7:00pm
July 16, 2024 City Commission CIP and Preliminary Budget Work Session
Tuesday 4:00-6:00pm
July 16, 2024 City Commission Meeting- Commission sets tentative millage rate
Tuesday 6:00pm
August 1, 2024 City notifies Property Appraiser of tentative millage rate and date/time/place of first public
Thursday hearing-completed DR420 returned
August 2, 2024 Tentative budget delivered to City Commission
Friday
September 4, 2024 City holds FIRST Public Hearing to adopt a tentative budget and millage rate
Wednesday 6:00pm
September 13-15, 2024 City advertises intent to adopt final budget and millage rate and final public hearing within
Friday/Sunday 15 days of adoption of tentative budget
September 18, 2024 City holds FINAL Public Hearing to adopt final budget and millage rate from 2-5 days
Wednesday after ad appears  6:00pm
September 20, 2024 City forwards to Property Appraiser the millage rate within 3 days of adopting the Ordinance
Friday  

Legend

S = Set Date
Meetings with City Commission
Finance and Budget Review Committee 
City Staff

FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025

BUDGET CALENDAR






























	CCM-Agenda Packet-02-13-202-rev2-21424.pdf
	CCM-Agenda Packet-02-13-202-rev21424.pdf
	CCM-Agenda Packet-02-13-202-rev2.pdf
	CCM-Agenda Packet-02-13-202-rev1
	CCM-Agenda Packet-02-13-2024.pdf

	CCM- Agenda 02-13-2024
	CCM-Agenda Packet-02-13-202-rev1
	CCM-Agenda Packet-02-13-2024




	Indian Rocks Beach Analysis 0124
	CCM-Agenda Packet-02-13-202-rev2-21424
	CCM-Agenda Packet-02-13-202-rev21424.pdf
	CCM-Agenda Packet-02-13-202-rev2.pdf
	CCM-Agenda Packet-02-13-202-rev1
	CCM-Agenda Packet-02-13-2024
	Robert Scan
	CCM-Agenda Packet-02-13-2024

	CCM-Agenda Packet-02-13-202-rev1

	CCM-01-11-2024_Minutes-With-Reports-rv
	1-11-2024 CCM Minutes 
	CCM-01-11-2024_Minutes-With-Reports
	City Managers Report-1-2024.pdf
	Indian Rocks Beach Analysis 1223 (003)


	CCM-Agenda Packet-02-13-202-rev2

	Budget Calendar 2025
	Calendar

	CCM-Agenda Packet-02-13-202-rev21424


